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TO:  Mayor & City Council 
FROM:  Mike Greene – City Administrator 
DATE:  January 26, 2026 
RE: Communications & Engagement Committee Appointments 
 
Background Brief: The City Council has decided to create a new City committee, the Communications & 
Engagement Committee. At the January 5, 2026, Study Session, the Council identified general goals for the 
committee and requested that staff begin advertising for volunteers to fill out the committee. The Council 
also discussed starting the committee with up to five (5) resident volunteers in addition to the Council 
Liaison/Advisor.  
 
Previous Action: N/A  
 
Economic Impact: N/A 
 
Recommendation: Recommendations for committee appointments come via the Mayor for consideration 
by the City Council.  
 
As Mayor Kantor will be out of town for this meeting, he did provide his recommend appointments. In no 
particular order: 

 Robin Kinnie 

 Carlisa Mathis 

 Erica Alford 

 Charles Hall 

 Chuck Snelling 
 
Recommended Motion:  
Moved by     seconded by     to appoint      
to the Communications & Engagement Committee for a term expiring December 31, 2028.  
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